TO: All Affiliated Members
FROM: The General Secretary
DATE: 20" February, 2018

SUBJECT: Re: Carifta Trials 2018

You are cordially invited to participate in the NGC/ NAAA TT Carifta Trials which will be held on the
3" & 4™ March, 2018,

Please find attached the Provisional Programme, Rules and Entry Form for this Trials.

Deadline for submitting entries will be at 4.00pm Tuesday 27" February, 2018. NO entries will be
accepted thereafter.

We wish to advise members, that in order to ensure that the event listing is prepared in programme form,
it is imperative that the deadline for entries be observed.

Please note that it is advisable for athletes wishing to compete in the Trials, to have a valid passport.

Clubs that has athletes who is at School abroad and is eligible for selection based on their 2018
performances, is advised to inform the NAAA of the athletes’ availability before the Trials.

The Date Time and Venue for the Technical Meeting will be forwarded subsequent to this mail.

Regards,

Do Voo

Dexter Voisin
General Secretary
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